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CONSTRUCTION FORESTRY MINING AND ENERGY UNION 
NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH 

 
31 January 2011 
 
 
Director 
Policy, Legislation and Criminal Law Review 
NSW Department of Justice and Attorney General 
GPO Box 6 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
 
BY EMAIL: lpd.enquiries@agd.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
REVIEW OF THE NSW WORKPLACE SURVEILLANCE ACT 2005 
 
I refer to the above matter and thank you for the opportunity to make a submission regarding the review 
of the NSW Workplace Surveillance Act 2005. 
 
I write to endorse the submission of Unions NSW regarding the Workplace Surveillance Act 2005. 
 
Should  you  require  any  further  information please  contact our  Senior  Legal Officer, Rita Mallia on  (02) 
9749 0480. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Malcolm Tulloch 
State Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


